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Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Office of the Borough Clerk 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members 

THRU: Brent Johnson, Assembly President bJ 

FROM: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk ?~ 

DATE: December 22, 2021, 

RE: Resolution 2022-00!) Declaring the Borough Assembly and Board of 
Education to be Malapportioned and Authorizing the Assembly 
President to Appoint a Reapportionment Committee (Johnson) 

The Borough has received the results of the 2020 Census. Following is a breakdown 
of the districts and the deviations : 

District No. 
Total Target 

Population Population 
Dl 6,490 6,533 
D2 6,604 6,533 
D3 5,915 6,533 
D4 6,795 6,533 
DS 6,722 6,533 
D6 6,662 6,533 
D7 6,660 6,533 
D8 6,504 6,533 
D9 6,507 6,533 

Total Population: 

Mean Target Population: 

Mean Deviation: 

Mean Percent Deviation: 

Largest Positive Deviation: 

Largest Negative Deviation: 

Overall Range in Deviation: 

Overall Range in Deviation Percentage: 

Target 
Deviation 

-43 
71 

-618 
262 
189 
129 
67 

-29 
-26 

58,799 
6,533 

159 

2.44 

262 

-618 

880 

13.47 

Target(%) Total 

-0.66 6,490 
1.09 6,604 

-9.46 5,915 
4.01 6,795 
2.89 6,722 
1.97 6,662 
1.03 6,600 

-0.44 6,504 
-.40 6,507 


